



79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor
Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada
P. 416.865.0040 | F. 416.865.7380
www.torys.com

Daliana Coban
Dcoban@torys.com
P. 416.865.7526

October 10, 2025

RESS & EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
Attention: Richard Murray, Acting Registrar

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2024-0115: Application by Ottawa Hydro Limited (“Hydro Ottawa”) for Approval of 2026-2030 Electricity Distribution Rates (the “Application”) – Technical Conference Undertakings (“UTs”) - Update to UT JT1.31 and Update to Request for Confidentiality

The applicant in the above-noted proceeding participated in a technical conference in respect of the Application commencing on September 22, 2025, and filed UTs on October 6 and October 8, 2025. Pursuant to the OEB’s *Practice Direction on Confidential Filings* (the “**Practice Direction**”), Hydro Ottawa filed a Request for Confidentiality on October 6, 2025 (updated October 8), related to certain UTs.

Subsequent to filing the October 8 updated Confidentiality Request, Hydro Ottawa received correspondence from the Consumers Council of Canada (CCC) regarding the confidential response to Undertaking JT1.31. CCC requested that the response be updated to include the economic evaluation calculations related to the relevant projects.

Accordingly, Hydro Ottawa has submitted an Updated JT1.31 UT response through RESS as well as new Excel Attachments JT1.31(A) - Cyrville MTS Economic Evaluation and JT1.31(B) - Greenbank MTS Economic Evaluation. Pursuant to the Practice Direction, Hydro Ottawa hereby requests confidential treatment for these Attachments in their entirety, for the reasons set out in the table below.

IRR	Page Reference	Presumptive Confidential Treatment (Y/N)	Explanation and Rationale
Attachment JT1.31(A)	[Excel File]	Y	Customer Load and Billing Information: The economic evaluation models filed as attachments JT1.31(A) and JT1.31(B) are confidential in their entirety as they contain customer-related billing, load profile and/or energy usage information. This information is presumed to be confidential (Practice Direction, Appendix B, Part 3) . Third-party Proprietary Information that is Commercially Sensitive: The economic evaluation models submitted as attachments JT1.31(A) and JT1.31(B) include third-party proprietary methodology and calculations that are maintained confidentially. Disclosing this information publicly may affect the commercial interests of the third party and its ability to continue providing this service (Practice Direction, Appendix A, Part A(i),(iv) and Part B).
Attachment JT1.31(B)	[Excel File]	Y	

Yours Truly,



Daliana Coban

cc:
April Barrie, *Hydro Ottawa Limited*